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City of Sandy
39250 Pioneer Bivd.

Sandy, OR 97055

RE: Tree Health Report - 38447 Maple Street
Dear Planner,

As requested, | am writing this letter to provide you with my findings regarding the health status
of the two Douglas Fir trees located at 38447 Maple Street.

My assessment revealed that both trees are dead. Removal and repfanting is the only suitable
form of mitigation at this point. Retention of the trees or any portion thereof would create a
potential hazard to the surrounding homes and their occupants.

Should you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
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Chris Whitman

Board Certified Master Arborist
ISA # WE-10291BU, TRAQ
Member, ASCA

Integrated Arboricultural Solutions
P.0. Box 68012
Portland, OR 97267
(971) 335-1414

hris@i Jarbsolui



